NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”) will hold
its Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on Friday,
August 14, 2020 at 12:00 PM. This Board Meeting is open to the
public via teleconference.

If you would like to join the meeting, please contact Audrey Aguon at
475-1378 by Wednesday, August 12, 2020 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY
472-3701.




& S BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
-3 REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
5 12:00 P.M., August 14, 2020
5 GHURA'’s Main Office
2 @6'7 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana
29 19635 AGENDA
. ROLL CALL

il. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
1stPrinting - Friday, August 7, 2020
2ndPrinting - Wednesday, August 12, 2020

I1l. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - July 10, 2020

Page(s)
IV. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS

1. FY2019 Audit Report
2. A/E Manager's Update

V. NEW BUSINESS
L. IRt Ol BB 1oy onmmaxeoniiasicess e s ninssaiissm o 1-6
Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing Units;
IFB#GHURA-06-16-2020-AMPs 1,2,3 & 4

Vi. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. Nextproposed scheduled Board Meeting: Friday, September 11t @ 12:00 p.m.

Vil. ADJOURNMENT



GUAM DAILY POST = FRIDAY AUGLST 7, 2020

A e S R R

e e e o i R o i i i o Ve

GDOE looking at distribution of

nonperishable food to students

By Jahn O'Connor
john@postguam.com

The Guam Department of Educa-
tion is currently working with meals
vendor Sodexo to determine whether
nonperishable food items can be
distributed to students who are not at
school, either due to their alternating
schedules or because they opted for
home learning. )

"If that's feasible, that will give us
another way to continue the food
support for our students over the
course of the coming school year,"
GDOE Superintendent Jon Fernandez
said.

While physical attendance is an
option during the 2020-2021 school
year, GDOE provided three learn-
ing models to choose from: two are
for home learning, and the other is
physical attendance with an alternat-
ing schedule to limit the number of
students present at once on campus.

Most students and parents chose
home learning, leaving GDOE to
consider factors such as ensuring
adequate instruction at home and, as
the superintendent indicated, ensur-
ing students are fed when they are not
physically at school.

GDOE has operated other meal
programs during the pandemic, such

as the Grabh-N-Go program, which
is open to all children regardiess
of whether they are public school
students.

However, if GDOE and Sodexo are
able to distribute nonperishable food
items, the department will have to
verify who is receiving the food.

"It won't be like it was, just hand-
ing out without a lot of verification.
We're going to need to verify who it
is that's receiving the food based on
their schedules with the schools. But
we're not sure yet if all the schools
will do it or we're going to revert some
key sites in every part of the island,”
Fernandez said.

b e ke, o i R A

-l

e i L &‘.w W*MW i :

LUNCH: Elaine San Nicolas, a food server
for Sodexo, prepares lunch for students
at Agana Heights Elementary School in
this 2017 photograph. In the new school
year, the Guom Department of Educa-
tion's student population will be divided
into groups: those who will return to the
school campus, and those who will be
learning from home. GDQE is working
with its food vendor to figure out if those
students who are learning from home will
be able to receive meals. Post file photo

He doesn't believe the program will
be ready by the first week of school,
but GDOE hopes to have something
set up shortly thereafter, Fernandez
added.

Convicted sex
offender admits
to violations

By Nick Delgado
nick@postguam.com

Convicted sex offender Joey Tanaka

DusitThani

UAM - HEBDRTY

DEVARANA
SPA

Extended Treatments & Operation Hours

90 min Devarana Signature Massage

90 min Davarana Signature Massage
30 min Private Steam & Private Aroma Bath

Teriong will remain out of
prison after he admitted to
skipping out on attending a
drug treatment program and
multiple drug tests.

He appeared via telephone
before District Court of Guam
Magistrate Judge Michael
Bordallo on Thursday.

Teriong, who is currently
serving five years of supervised release,

()\/(;{ér O//ﬁ:f

Friday through Sunday only
Now Open 10 am to 10 pm

$80.00
60 min Swedish Maossage

$120.00

$150.00

Scan and visit our page for more info.
For reservafians, please call 648-8000 or
email guam@devaranas om

*DPHSS guidalines {imil 4 customers at a time with limited ireatmant
times & afferings. Hydrothermal Spa & Lockers remain closed

Joey Tanaka
Teriong

failed to report to substance
abuse treatment sessions and
drug tests multiple times in
June and July, the Adult Proba-
tion Office stated.

Defense attorney Briana
Kottke also told the court that
she is working with the local
public defender to address
Teriong's outstanding warrant
in local court. Bordallo ordered that the

issue be resolved within a week.

Teriong is scheduled back in court
on Sept. 8.

According to Post files, Teriong
had admitted in federal court that he
failed to register as a sex offender.

He was sentenced to time served
and released from prison in April,

Teriong had also been convicted in
2003 of third-degree criminal sexual
conduct as a second-degree felony.

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

teleconference.

472-3701.

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA") will hold its
Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on Friday, August
14, 2020 at 12:00 PM. This Board Meeting is open to the public via

If you would like to join the meeting, please contact Audrey Aguon at
475-1378 by Wednesday, August 12, 2020 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY

(Guam Time)

{\"o\\t‘ AC .—,,{.

.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

REP NO.: OPA-RFP-20-002
Website & Mohile Application Services
For Fiscal Years 2021, 2022, & 2023
Issue Date: Friday, August 7, 2020
RFP Deadline: Wednesday, September 9, 2020, 12:00 P.M.

Location:
Office of Public Accountability
Suite 401 DNA Building
238 Archbishop Flores St
Hagdtiia, GU 96910

Interested parties may pick up the RFP package at said place or download
from www.opaguam.org,
No phone calls please. There is no fee charged for RFP package.

s/ Benjamin LF, Cruz




GUAM DAILY POST « WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020

L m i v A e g s e A e e

whi e e R g s ey s e

iy A | S P s A s mieniy

ik b 4y

e s e L A

CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES
On Aug. 11, $1 was worth: |

Keep poslod "md getmore data and details onfine. Logonlo see real time market data with our stock market tool at postguam. mmfslot:l-: market.

11735 JPY¥ | 1,210.81 KRWw |

33.569 TWD NTS$|

San Nicolas introduces
Native Chamorro Equity Act

Del. Michael San Nicolas, who is
running for reelection, announced
TuesdayhehasintroducedH.R. 7986,
also called the Native Chamorro
Equity Act.

The legislation would create a
means to identify qualified Native
CHamoru companies as 8(a) firms
eligible for federal set-aside, sole-
source, and general contracts, the
delegate stated.

The 8(a) Program offers assis-
tance to firms that are owned and
controlled at least 51% by socially
and economically disadvantaged
individuals.

A set-aside contract is a contract
in which only certain contractors

may compete, whereas a sole-source
award is a contract awarded without
competition.

In fiscal 2019, B(a) firms were
awarded $30.3 billion in federal
contracts, including $9.5 billion
in 8(a) set-aside awards and $9.3
billion in 8(a) sole-source awards.

The Minaority Small Business and
Capital Ownership Development
Program, commonly known as the
8(a) Program, is limited to eligible
businesses unconditionally owned and
controlled by one or more socially and
economically disadvantaged groups
to include recognized Indian Tribes,
Native Hawaiian Organizations, and
Alaska Native Corporations.

"Expanding Guam 8(a) eligibility
specifically for recognized Native
Chamorro firms will help new and
existing businesses compete for
federal contracts that otherwise
may have been awarded to firms
with their own non-Chamorro Native
preferences,” stated San Nicolas
in a press release. "Alaskan Native
Corporations have been directly
8(a) recognized since 1992, Native
Hawaiian Organizations since 1988;
here at home and across America,
Native Chamorros deserve the equal
opportunity afforded to other Native
peoples in America," San Nicolas
continued.

"With the introduction of H.R.

33.569 CNY¥ |

il

1.4556 AUDAS | 0.9188 EUR € |

RO#DWDRK. The Route 3 rood-wid-
ening project in advance of the military
buildup began in April 2018, Legislation
introduced recently by Del. Michael San
Nicolas proposes to give preference to
Native CHamoru contractors for military
and other federal projects.

David Castro/The Guam Daily Post

7986 we will provide equal access
for our people for Native consider-
ation in federal contracts, help them
become more competitive for billions
of dollars in 8(a) contracting oppor-
tunities, and direct more money
into supporting native programs on
Guam,"” he added.

(Daily Post Staff)

FHB: Digital portal makes home loan process easy

First Hawalian Bank on Tuesday
announced in a press release the
launch of its new online home loan
platform that it said makes applying
for a residential loan convenient, fast
and easy.

The new online home loan applica-
tion allows current and prospective
FHB customers to apply for a new
mortgage or a home equity line of
credit, or to refinance a current mort-
gage through a dynamic and intuitive

online portal that asks nontechni-
cal questions, making it an efficient,
straightforward process, according
to the press release. Once the appli-
cation information is complete, FHB
Digital's online ‘platform will help
identify the best loan product for each
individual applicant.

A unique feature that stream-
lines the residential loan application
process is the ability to assist appli-
cants with gathering supporting

materials and third-party documen-
tation necessary to complete the loan
application, including income, asset
documentation and bank statements,
the bank stated in the release.
“During this time of historically low
mortgage rates, FHB Digital's online
portal is a fast and easy way to apply
forahomeloan,” said Tony Au, execu-
tive vice president and residential real
estate division manager. “The portal
is capable of providing personalized

loan options and rates you may qualify
for - giving customers the confidence
they need to make a smart decision
in what can be a daunting process.”
For a limited time, First Hawaiian
Bank has special discount offers for
first-time homebuyers and applicants
looking to refinance their current
mortgages, the bank stated in the
release. For more information, visit

NOTICE OF REGU

fhb.com/digitalhome.
(Daily Post Staff)
ETIN F

@) cuam

VISITORS
e\ BUREAU

Tl T an CUANAN

PUBLIC NOTICE ANNOUNCEMENT

The Guam Visitors Bureau will hold a Regular Meeting
and an Executive Session of the Board of Directors on
Thursday, August 13, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. via Teleconference,

Join the Regular Board of Directors meeting from your
computer, tablet or smartphone:

https:/www.gotomeet.me/
GUAMVISITORS-BUREAU/bodmtg81320

You can also dial in using your phone:
(Toll-free): 1866 899 4679
Access Code: 470-057-205

Any individuals needing special accommaodations are requested
to contact GVB at 646-5278 for assistance.

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU | SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN

AT P Sant Videnss Rioat | Tumon, Guam 9603 | (A7) G46-5278 | 16
e |k v Linfnat ol e

SA6-HRET lax

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA") will hold its
Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on Friday, August
14, 2020 at 12:00 PM. This Board Meeling is open to the public via
teleconference.

If you would like to join the meeting, piease contact Audrey Aguon at
475-1378 by Wednesday, August 12, 2020 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY
472-3701.

Harvest House, Inc.
Statement of Activities
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Revenue
Contribution Income 122,702 76,316
Other Income 43,246 27,142
Total Revenue 165,948 103,458
Expenses
Edification/Education 78,340 64,289
Miscellaneous 42,645 23,800
Auto - 5,208
Depreciation 9,629 9,062
Total Expenses 130,614 102,359
L e el a0 A 1 naa




KL

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

¢
‘% REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
> 12:00 P.M., August 14, 2020
g GHURA’s Main Office
{bét' 1* floor, Conference Room, Sinajana
.,96,_.1-3' MEETING MINUTES
ROLL CALL

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of
the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to
order at 12:00P.M., Friday, August 14, 2020 at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, ist floor
Conference room, by Chairman Flores. He indicated that 6 members of the Board of
Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as
scheduled.

MANAGEMENT & STAFF:
Ray Topasna, Executive Director
Elizabeth Napoli, Deputy Director

PRESENT: Via Zoom Conference
Sabino Flores, Chairman
Monica Guzman, Vice Chairwoman

George Pereda, Commissioner
Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner
Anisia Delia, Commissioner
Joseph Leon Guerrero,

Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant
Sonny Perez, A&E Manager

Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator
Lucele Leon Guerrero, Controller

Norma San Nicolas,
Section 8 Administrator
Julie Lujan, MIS Manager

Resident Commissioner

ABSENT: None
PUBLIC: Via Zoom Conference
Dan Fitzgerald (Auditor)
LEGAL COUNSEL: Jon O’Connor (The Guam Daily Post)

Dave Sablan (Former Board)
Rosie Blas (Former Board)
Eddie Conway

Anthony Perez, Esq.

BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

1stPrinting - Friday, August 7, 2020

2nd Printing - Wednesday, August 12, 2020

ACKNOWLEDGED. The Chairman also indicated that the announcement was

posted on the Attorney General’s website.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES
[060/20] Chairman Flores made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of July 10,

2020. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Pereda. With no objections by the
other board members, the motion was approved.

PAGE 1 of 7



IV. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS
1. [061/20] FY2019 Audit Report

Mr. Topasna introduced Mr. Dan Fitzgerald from the auditing firm of Deloitte & Touche. He
stated that the firm was selected to conduct the FY2019 audit for GHURA, which was
completed and released by the Office of Public Accountability on Wednesday of this week. Mr.
Fitzgerald was asked to present a final brief to the board regarding the audit.

Mr, Fitzgerald stated that his job is to assist the board with the information contained in the
audit and to possibly give GHURA an understanding of the types of action to take in moving
forward. He explained that the audit is an important document which allows the federal
government agencies to assess the performance of other agencies. GHURA shares the same
Fiscal end deadline with the Federal Government agencies, which is September 30t They all
should complete their audits by March 315t However, some states do not complete their audits
by the deadlines set because of various reasons. With respect to GHURA, the audit process is
quite unique in that it is not viewed as having one audit, but seven audits. GHURA has a very
intricate relationship with HUD, which means GHURA must follow the same accounting
requirements as HUD. As a result, GHURA uses two accounting systems. The law requires that
each major program under GHURA be audited. For FY2019, GHURA had five (5) major
programs. He explained that there is a possibility that GHURA had five major programs the
year before as well, but only three were audited and reported. In the previous year, the three
major programs that were audited were modified. This year, those same three major programs
were unmodified, which meant that GHURA had met the requirements of laws and regulations.
The other two programs which had not been audited in the past were found to have had some
issues. Although not seen as material issues, they still required report modification, which can
be remedied. He stated that from a Federal program compliance stand point, GHURA's audit
had exhibited defined improvements. He stated that this process did not come easily. The U.S.
law requirements imposed on GHURA required providing a schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and a tracking summary. The auditors were doing this. GHURA’s management
team assumed this responsibility this year, which made GHURA now in compliance with the
law. He stated that prior GHURA audits did not conform to accounting requirements. In
GHURA'’s FY2019 audit, the auditor recommended the Restatements of Prior Years to get
GHURA'’s books to conform to accounting requirements. Although there are still issues that
GHURA must work on, the audit of FY2019 is GHURA'’s best audit in years. He cautioned that
the Federal Government is constantly changing its regulations and that GHURA must be aware
of the changes.

Finally, Mr. Fitzgerald added that the main concern is what GHURA must do in moving forward
and meeting the March 315t annual audit deadline. He stated that the compliance work and
financial statements do not involve complicated procedures and may be done before year end.
He recommended that GHURA start this early. He requested that the board look to see that the
accounting team have adequate resources to complete these tasks. He also suggested that
GHURA create an audit committee to assist the accounting department, as well. The idea is to
plan it out and discover ways to build sufficient resources to complete the tasks by the target
date of Fiscal Year End of March 31st or GHURA stands to lose the funding of the major
programs.

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 2 of 7



Commissioner Ishizaki asked where GHURA currently stands as far as the required documents.
Mr. Fitzgerald stated that the Restatement is a footnote in the audit and suggested that GHURA
create a committee with one or two representatives from each division that keeps the board
updated with the requirements for the audits.

Mr. Topasna added thata handout in the board packet highlighted some comparisons between
prior audits and the current one. He focused on the last three Fiscal audits:

e FY2017- although GHURA received unmodified opinions on financial
statements, FY2019 received a modified opinion on four major programs.

o FY2018- although GHURA received unmodified opinions on financial
statements, FY2019 received modified opinions on three major programs.

e FY2019- although GHURA received unmodified opinions on financial
statements. However, on the compliance audit, it received unmodified
opinions for 4 of its 6 major federal programs (HOME, Public Housing,
Section 8 HCV and Section 8 Mainstream Vouchers) and modified opinions
for 2 programs (Continuum of Care and Public Housing Capital Fund).

e Led by the current Executive Director, Deputy Director and the Fiscal team,
audit findings were discovered and Corrective Actions were taken on 24
previous audit findings. They were also reported to the independent
auditors: reported were 2018-12-11 through to 2018-1. Also reported were
numbers 2017-12-11-10-9-7-6-5 through 2017-2. In 2016, reported were
2016-13 and 2016-09.

e He stated that HUD must still approve of the corrective action measures that
GHURA has taken. Mr. Topasna noted that the GHURA team is on top of tasks
daily and is confident that the reconciliation effort will be completed by the
next audit period.

¢ He also indicated that another reason for the delay was due to the PCOR1
declaration, which halted various government operations for a time. GHURA
was deemed a semi-essential agency, which meant only essential positions
continued with daily operations. He agreed with the auditor's
recommendation that acquiring more accounting personnel will help in
dealing with the complex nature of GHURA's accounting systems.

e Contingent Liability of 2 million dollars- a request was presented to the
board to approve the reprogramming of money from Section 8 back to Public
Housing. This was approved. Fiscal and the Executive management have
been researching how much of that money could be properly returned as a
portion of the money had been spent in the previous administration. Once
identified, the remainder of the money will be returned.

o The issue of prior Legal Counsel’s Conflict of Interest- GHURA was unable to
readily address this issue as the issue is currently under
the review of the courts.

With nothing further to report, Mr. Topasna thanked Mr. Fitzgerald for his firm’s
expeditiousness and for the board’s attention and continued support.

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 3 of 7



Mr. Fitzgerald encouraged GHURA to continue to seek the assistance necessary despite the
difficulty in obtaining proper accounting personnel. He suggested short term assistance (part-
time) versus long term assistance (full-time).

2. [062/20] A/E Manager’s Update

Mr. Sonny Perez presented the following A/E PP project update for August 14, 2020:
» The Women’s Treatment Center-

1. Officially known as the Lighthouse Recovery Center for
Women (Guma’ Famalao'an)

2. Awarded to Inland Builders back in January. They have
requested for an extension, which is currently in negotiations
pending the building permit process.

3. Currently in the Building Permit stage with Public Works. Two
more agencies remain

4, Location is in Tiyan, next to the Salvation Army building

5. Facility is 2 stories and includes 5 offices, 2 family rooms, 3
private bedrooms, a kitchen and a custodial room.
Commissioner Ishizaki inquired on the number of beds that
can be added to the facility. Mr. Perez stated that the facility is
designed for 3-4 bedrooms. If Salvation Army would like more
bedrooms, they may make the request at a later time. For now,
the facility is only accommodating 3-4 bedrooms.

e Umatac Baseball Field-
1. Baseball dugouts almost completed
2. Field lights have been erected
3. Restroom facility is built
4. Infratech personnel are onsite daily

e Inarajan Basketball Court-

1. Design is complete
2. Currently in the Building Permit stage. To be circulated

amongst the (14) required agencies.

» Sinajana Central Arts Center-
1. Groundbreaking was completed
2. Contractor had snagged a power and water line underneath the

building’s foundation causing the construction to cease for the
moment. Mr. Perez will continue to monitor the progress of the
construction and work closely with the project’s construction
manager to remobilize the construction team.

Mr. Topasna indicated that GHURA had entered into a
Memorandum of Agreement with DPR to build the Umatac
Baseball Field. The Government of Guam had not budgeted for this
project, therefore, unable to fulfill its $250,000 agreement.

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 4 of 7



However, GHURA continues to move forward with construction.
Communications are ongoing between GHURA and the
Government of Guam regarding the MOA. The Office of the
Governor, DPR and BBMR are all working to resolve the issue.

Chairman Flores inquired about whether the Umatac Baseball field project had enough work
for the Contractors to do or if they would be claiming extended overhead. Mr. Perez stated that
they continue to work, but have asked for payment. Referring back to the MOA, Mr. Perez
stated that he has reassured the contractor that payment is forthcoming. Chairman Flores also
inquired about whether any claims had been submitted. Mr. Perez replied that none have been
submitted.

Mr. Topasna informed the board that the there is a request from External Government
agencies for Technical Assistance from GHURA. The Office of the Governor has tasked DPR to
oversee a proposal to build an Olympic sized swimming pool. Both have reached out to GHURA
for the expertise and construction of this swimming pool.

The University of Guam Cultural Repository has also approached GHURA regarding a
Memorandum of Agreement. Guam Memorial Hospital has requested that GHURA assist with
converting the Skilled Nursing Unit into an Acute Care Facility. He added that Mr. Sonny Perez
will be assisting GMH in applying for the funding for the Facility through FEMA. GSA has also
requested GHURA's assistance in the Building Hardening the GSA facility. DPHSS and GHURA
have been in discussions regarding the Mosquito Lab and a Passenger Quarantine Facility at
the airport.

Mr. Topansa reassured the board that GHURA will do what it can to assist the other agencies,
but that the highest priority is in fulfilling GHURA’s mission. Vice Chairwoman Guzman praised
the efforts of GHURA going above and beyond what is required.

Chairman Flores inquired about the possibility of extending the assistance to include
administering the contracts. Mr. Perez stated that an upcoming Technical and Administrative
RFP will be released soon for other agencies to be involved.

There were no further discussions.

V. NEW BUSINESS
1. [063/20] Intent of Award,
Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing Units;
IFB#GHURA-06-16-2020-AMPs 1,2,3 & 4

Mr. Sonny Perez stated that the bid was opened on July 17t and was available for thirty days.
At the end of the thirty days, it was extended for an additional two weeks. The public was able
to view the bid for a total of 45 days.

Excell Constructors had submitted their bid early, but not in the correct bid box. Their bid had
not been received by Procurement on time. However, upon further investigations by the
Procurement office, Excell Constructors’s bid was submitted on time and was accepted. Excell

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 5 of 7



Constructors had not submitted the required bid bond. Although, they were one of the lower
bids, they had to be disqualified.

Genesis-Tech Corp. had not submitted the required Schedule of Values with their bid
submission. Genesis-Tech Corp. were also disqualified as well.

Asia-Pacific International and OH Construction were fully compliant with the bid
requirements. Public Law states that Bid Bonds are 15% of the bid value. The Contractors were
informed of this.

Mr. Sonny Perez recommended to the board that OH Construction be awarded the Base Bid
number 1 for $99, 035 and Base Bid number 3 for $164,548. He also requested that the board
approve the award of Base Bid number 2 to Genesis-Tech for $261,986.

Chairman Flores referred to Mr. Perez’s Schedule of Values and stated that it was a good way
to support lump sum bids and avoid front-loading costs.

Vice Chairwoman asked Mr. Perez what the average percentage between a government
estimate and what is actually submitted and approved. Mr. Perez explained that the
percentages vary from contractor to contractor, but did indicate that there are very expensive
contractors, such as Asia-Pacific Int. They normally are 30% higher than the next bidder. The
Chairman added that challenges may include the high cost of labor.

Mr. Tony Perez, suggested that the board may want to consider not awarding Base Bid number
2 for now. Vice Chairwoman inquired if Base Bid number 2 would have to go out for re-bidding.
Mr. Sonny Perez replied that he indeed would have to re-bid Base bid #2 with Construction
period of 120 days. He went on to add that upon the final decision from the board, he will
contact HUD and request for an extension beyond the 120-day deadline with justification.

[064/20] Commissioner Leon Guerrero made a motion to approve the Intent of Award
IFB#GHURA-06-16-2020-AMPs 1, 2, 3 & 4 for Base Bid #1 to OH Construction for the sum
of $99, 035 and also Base Bid #3 to OH Construction in the amount of $164, 548 for the
Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing Units. Chairman Flores seconded that motion.

[065/20] Chairman Flores also made a second motion to disapprove the award of Base
Bid #2, notwithstanding the responsiveness of the bid and the unreasonably high bid
amount. That motion was seconded by Commissioner Leon Guerrero.

With no objections by the other board members, the motion to disapprove awarding
Base bid #2 was approved.

Vi. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS

[066/20] Mr. Dave Sablan inquired on the status of his request to GHURA regarding the
claim for reimbursement of incurred legal expenses due to charges that were alleged against
him in violation of the Open Government Law. He stated that he followed the protocol of the
Government Claims Act and now awaits the status of his claim. He informed the board that he
was happy to assist them with any questions that they might have regarding his claim.

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 6 of 7



Chairman Flores informed Mr. Sablan that GHURA is in receipt of the claim and it is still
currently under review and then must be deliberated by the board.

Mr. Sablan also noted that his claim is not a litigation issue so it can be discussed in a public
meeting. He explained that had he still been an active board member with GHURA, that
GHURA would have defended him in this case and would not have to worry about this issue.
He is looking to GHURA to reimburse him for all the legal expenses that he incurred.

Mr. Tony Perez stated that he is currently reviewing his claim. Mr. Sablan requested that
should his claim be added to the next BOC agenda, that he be notified.

[067/20] With no further general discussions, Chairman Flores stated thata
correction needed to be made on the next proposed scheduled Board Meeting date.
The new proposed date is for Friday, August 28, 2020 at 12P.M.

Commissioner Ishizaki asked whether GHURA would still be in operation on that day due to
the Governor’s Executive Order of PCOR1. Mr. Topasna stated that GHURA will still operate
with only essential functions, but was not able to propose a new date at this time.

Mrs. Lucele Leon Guerrero requested that the board meet on August 28 or August 31, 2020
due to GHURA'’s Budget for Public Housing deadline.

Chairman Flores suggested a meeting be held remotely for August 28, 2020.
There were no objections to the next BOC meeting date.

Vil. ADJOURNMENT

[068/20] With no further discussions, Chairman Flores made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Leon Guerrero. With no
objections to the motion, the meeting was adjourned at 1:18 P.M.

SEAL

gobligelins..

RAY S. TOPASNA
Board Secretary /| Executive Director

Board Minutes of August 14, 2020 PAGE 7Tof 7



At a Glance - Financial Highlight Comparison (FY17 vs. FY18 vs. FY19)

FY2017
Unmodified Opinion — Financial Statements
Modified Opinion - Compliance

e Public Housing

e Section 8 HCV Program

e Guma Trankilidat

e Public Housing Capital Fund

FY2018
Unmodified Opinion - Financial Statements
Modified Opinion — Compliance

e Public Housing
e Section 8 HCV Program
e Guma Trankilidat

FY2019
Unmodified Opinion - Financial Statements
Unmodified Opinion - Compliance

e Public Housing

e Section 8 HCV Program

e Mainstream Vouchers

e Home Investment Partnerships Program

Modified Opinion (Compliance) on the following programs:

e Continuum of Care
e Public Housing Capital Fund

Prior Year Audit Findings

HANDOU

Corrective Action has been taken on the following: 2018-12, 2018-11, 2018-10, 2018-09, 2018-08,
2018-07, 2018-06, 2018-05, 2018-04, 2018-03, 2018-02, 2018-01, 2017-12, 2017-11, 2017-10, 2017-

09, 2017-07, 2017-06, 2017-05, 2017-04, 2017-03, 2017-02, 2016-13 and 2016-09

Unresolved Finding: 2017-01 (Capital Fund Grant reconciliations are ongoing)


Kathleen
Typewritten Text
HANDOUT

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text


HANDOU

Other noteworthy items

Single Audit Report Finding No. 2019-001

Delay of Financial Reporting Adversely Impacted GovGuam — GHURA's lack of timely completion of
its audited financial statements adversely impacted completion and issuance of the Government of
Guam financial statements. Failure to include GHURA’s financial statements as a component unit
may potentially result in an adverse opinion on GovGuam’s financial statements. This in turn
impacts the ability of GovGuam to timely report to its stakeholders, including bondholders, Guam
Legislators, and the federal government.

e | agree that the lack of accounting personnel may have made it more difficult to complete
the audit much sooner
o By nature, GHURA’s accounting is more challenging than most agencies or public
housing authorities with two separate and independent accounting systems
=  Fiscal is not for the timid
=  Work is complex and non-stop
e For the most part, the shutdown of nonessential businesses and government operations is
responsible for being late
o GHURA continued to perform under PCOR1 all essential functions
o Auditors continued communicating with GHURA during PCOR1 but the audit was not
deemed by the Administration as essential
o The safety of team is more important than an audit finding
e While HUD takes all audit findings very seriously, this finding has little bearing on federal
programs.

Contingent Liability of S2M

In a DEC investigative report in FY2015, HUD recommended GHURA repay $2M using non-federal
funds related to prior legal counsel conflict of interest and unspent funds building construction.

e | already have Board approval to return most of the $2M that remains unspent to Section 8
and we shall do this very shortly
e The issue regarding prior legal counsel cannot be resolved until the criminal trial is complete


Kathleen
Typewritten Text
HANDOUT

Kathleen
Typewritten Text

Kathleen
Typewritten Text


020¢ ‘¢T 1sn8ny — a1epdn 3/v

AllJoyiny |[emausy
uegJn suisnoH weno

Wot N




VSO - uluapJeH 3ulp|ing
VHIAID — UOISISAUOD U SUISINN PI|IYS
92140 dnpjing weno — Aioyisoday [eanyjn) weno .
UoI1e3123Y pue syded — [00d SulwiImS JIdWA|Q MIN
9JUR]SISSY |edluyda] 404 mm_ucmm< weno JO JUsaWUJaA0D |eUda1Xa WOJ) mumws_umm_

¥ 18 € ‘T ‘T SINV-020Z-9T-90-V4NHD # g4I :SHUN SUISNOH 21|lqnd TT
91BA0UDY 01 UOIIINIISUOD HO pue d1jIoed BISY pJemy 031 3uaiu| ay3 anosddy 01 3sanbay

lleH S1V |eJaua) eueleuls

1NO0) ||egiayseg ueleseu)

pla14 |legaseg derewn

J9]ua)) luawilead| S,UsWOAN

a1epdn D09



<
LLl
—
o J
S
x §
o
‘

]

“c—

e




_E%I _mann

4,...5. .. . ... _ .
4+|0042S >% w _m_m _.Js .
& ueniiod a i _ : ke J as Ae Em_:m

., ~
Bo.q:mo_o@ I







o
AL

=

® o

T 1
L T T TIT T T

C T T T T

e

1

FELENED R L N N D N O N S S I D

T LT T T T T T LT T
LTI T 1 1T T T T T T T 71 T 11T

T O T T T T 1T T T T T T T

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

[ o g

v

e e o




@ieg oejewn

nuwc_i. L e
N

it |

o w mmmcq Ojues 1o

P|214 ||egased
oelewn

* M,
A\s0a' v
_;‘J‘_.\ ’.-.? Lol

0
4




g Oelewn Jo Aeg

-
-

;i.fo..w .v.,ﬁﬂ,os.
o

-
NGy 0y 9SOl

yainys oisiuoigiues




S0l0yd SSa24301d — 0Z0¢ ‘vT 1sh3ny




S0l0yd SSa24301d — 0Z0¢ ‘vT 1sh3ny




1JN0D

l|eqiayseq
ueleleu







Central Arts Center

inajana

S




"uoISsIWIgNS pig 3yl Yiim puog pig paJinbas ay3l 3wgns 10U pIp SI019NJISUOY) [|99XT
"uoISSILIQNS PIg Y3IM SanjeA Jo 3|npayds paJdinbal ayl 1wgns jou pip dio) Yyoa] SISauUID 910N

| 00°0€6°SCTS | 00°0v0'88TS 00°0ZS°6895 91eW|1s3 JUSWUIAN09
pig ON pig ON 00°000°56% SUON $1030N.1SU0D |[39X3 v
00°'8YS'¥9TS pig ON 00'S€0'66S$ %S [X] UOI3dNJISUO) HO € |
00°'62€T6TS$ 00°986°T9TS 00°'859°€CTS %S [X] | AUl 21106 d-BISY T |
00°000£LT$ 00°000'76T$ pig ON %S [X] 'dJo) Y23y sisaua9 1]
€'ONplgaseg | Z°'ONplgaseg | T 'ON pig asegd puog pig 110)0BI3U0D | ‘ON |

¥ 8 € ‘T T SAINV-0Z0Z-9T-90-VHNHD # 94| -s,3un
3UISNOH 21|qnd UsaA3|3 (TT) JO uoIleAOURY ‘pieMY JO JUSLU|



VSO - uluapJeH 3ulp|ing
VHIAID — UOISISAUOD U SUISINN PI|IYS
92140 dnpjing weno — Aioyisoday [eanyjn) weno .
UoI1e3123Y pue syded — [00d SulwiImS JIdWA|Q MIN
9JUR]SISSY |edluyda] 404 mm_ucmm< weno JO JUsaWUJaA0D |eUda1Xa WOJ) mumws_umm_

¥ 18 € ‘T ‘T SINV-020Z-9T-90-V4NHD # g4I :SHUN SUISNOH 21|lqnd TT
91BA0UDY 01 UOIIINIISUOD HO pue d1jIoed BISY pJemy 031 3uaiu| ay3 anosddy 01 3sanbay

lleH S1V |eJaua) eueleuls

1NO0) ||egiayseg ueleseu)

pla14 |legaseg derewn

J9]ua)) luawilead| S,UsWOAN

a1epdn D09



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT GINIMA YAN RINUEBAN SIUDAT

MEMORANDUM: v

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Executive Director/zﬁ(’ e

SUBJECT: intent of Award, Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing

Unit’s; IFB # GHURA-06-16-2020-AMPs 1, 2,3 & 4

Bid opening for the subject project was held on July 17 & 22, 2020 at 2:00pm. There was a total of 4
contractors that purchase a set of bid specification of which.4 submitted a bid. Listed below are the
results of the bids submitted, which were open and read out aloud.

No: Contractor; Bid Bond Base Bid No. 1 | Base Bid No. 2 | Base Bid No. 3
1 Genesis Tech Corp. [x] 5% No Bid $194,000.00 $177,000.00
2 Asia-Pacific Int'l [x] 5% $123,658.00 $261,986.00 $192,329.00
3 OH Construction [x] 5% $99,035.00 No Bid $164,548.00
4 Excell Constructors None $95,000.00 No Bid No Bid
Government Estimate | $89,520.00 | $188,040.00 | $125,930.00 |

Base Bid item # 1 is to renovate one unit each at AMPs 1 and 3. Base Bid Item #2 is to renovate five
units for AMP#4: four in Toto Gardens and one in Dededo. Base bid #3 consists of renovating four units
located in AMP#2 Yona. Modernization of these units include rewiring and up-grade of the electrical
system which are over 40 years old, removal and retiling of units which are all original tiles, upgrade of
kitchen and bathrooms, scraping and repainting of the interior, and replacement of damage gypsum walls
to cement boards. A detailed scope of work is included in the bid documents for review.

In the review of the bid results: Asia-Pacific provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid for Base
Bid #2, only. OH Construction provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid for Base Bid #1 and
Base Bid #3. Asia-Pacific has completed several major GHURA projects over the last 10 years with good
standiiry, while OH Construction is a new contractor for GHURA. Each of them ias received clearances
by Department of Labor compliance, OSHA and EPLS Debarred list (see attached verification).

Based on our staff's review and determination, we are requesting approval to issue contracts to: Asia-
Pacific for Base Bid Item 2, $261,986.00, and OH Construction for Base Bid 1 and Base Bid #3 in the
combined amount of $263,583.00 Funding is available under CAP Funds. We also formally hote GHURA
DID NOT receive, or find, the required bid bond with Excell Constructors bid submission and Genesis-
Tech did not meet the required submissions. Therefore, Excell Constructors and Genesis-Tech bid was

disqualified.
Prepared: Sﬁr& / Reviewed: ;é'u,é&/gn.ém.w
SPeréz, AJE GBalmeo, Procurement

Attachment: Bid Tabulation
Clearance
Gov cost estimate

At the Regular Board Meeting of August 14, 2020, a motion was made by Resident
Commissioner Leon Guerrero and seconded by Chairman Flores to approve the Intent of
Award of IFB#HGHURA-06-16-2020-AMPs 1, 2, 3, & 4, Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing
Units to OH Construction for Base Bid No. 1 in the amount of $99,035.00 and for Base Bid No. 3
in the amount of $164,548.00. Another motion was made by Chairman Flores and seconded
by Resident Commissioner Leon Guerrero to disapprove the Intent of Award of IFB#GHURA-06-
16-2020-AMPs 1, 2, 3, & 4, Renovation of (11) Eleven Public Housing Units to Asia-Pacific for
Base Bid No. 2 in the amount of $261,986.00 based upon the Base Bid being unreasonably
high. Without any further discussion and objection, the motion was approved.




a3eq

ot Qn\n:.w @eq

TR

\uﬂw\ﬁl”mﬁu

il

(=

ka4

¥ 9 €2 'L SdiNY 1B spun Buisnod diand (L1) 10 uopesouay!

0Z02-91-90-YdNHORE

QEDs A0 4 R = Lo o—7 'ABQ3LS3LLY
m __ [
sueony| A vl > y Vo 7 2 E Y/ ¥/n a3 o digd oN G6-060 Sb B SIORNASUE (16945 h
A REC ! Fa A -~ 7 7 A A Ao ara)| 57 CET "9l §| 0o €h5 b § aig on 707520 bb §) Lodongysuey Ho “
~ hETH A ~ e o~ A A A Lﬂm,munm:& Qo-o00 Ut B oo LTE thl B @e 98k '19F B Q0°859 '¢tl § [ 4] 2red visy &
hEC! A 7 A 7 7 7| P iisp, (508)] 007009 At §| @¢000'iE] Bl e-can’hbl § glg o 2] 3[%2U2D |
0005 | ¥ '€ 2L [=ouesesig/esuson|z10 wio4|olo wod| 60 uuod pgooulod [ BGrEz | ¥69ES | eWeu pue o) pucg T z 1 NETTaT] N
any |swnpusppy)  Joloenuo) YUNHD | VHNHD | vENHY | YHNHD |  suuod ov anH | Buipuog jo swepy pig way pig sseg ey pig sseg wa) pig eseg 40 INYN abeyoed
‘Wd 002 EENNERT 12500004
0Z0Z ‘LI Ainr BIEp anp |esodold

JoppaNg aannoexg ‘eusedo] g Aey




Koman o
A e

| 0z0Ts8e” | 0Z0Z/5/8 020Z/5/8 020T/5/8 | mapaumgaawrs |
0z0Z/S/3 020Z/5/8 0Z0Z/5/8 0Z0Z/5/8 VHSO
NSS/NIT
DUEO XB] PUB 2NU3AY 0] .tn.nuh 0} Jojaenuo) XDJ ¥ dnHIAIY
10q07 Jo
_ _ 0T0T/+/8 | 0T0T/7/8 020Z/t/8 0207/¥/8 _ raupndaq 5]
. pavog asuadry
_ _ _ pIEOg] 25USD1"] SIOIDBRUOD) WIENT) LICI] 20URIEa]d WIBIGO 8._Sum.a=cu_ S40)004JU07) WV
120/8/9 dxg 120T/€1/9 "dxg 0Z0z-¢-01 "dxz 120T/0€/9 "dxq uonvsuaduio)) ssayiom
0Z0Z/6T/L 0T0Z/6T/L 0Z0T/6T/L 0T0T/6T/L oy p 2804
0T0T/6T/L 0T0Z/6T/L 0Z0Z/62/L 0Z0T/6T/L aanond uzuidojdiuzy 110
0T0T/6T/L 020Z/6T/L 0Z0T/6TIL 0Z0Z/6T/L asd1v
:40go7 Jo wauiuvdaq
uounySUOD) IO S40]on415107) [}2IXT L 2uf1ang-v1sy uoyv.iodie]) Y [-s1sauan awe)N fuedmo)

*SAIUITE PajsI| ) Yyim STUIPUE}S §,10]OBIJU0D 1) SIUIINO SUIMO[[0] I |, JIEAJU0D 2A0qE 33 03 Judupsad ag Lew YIIYM uoyEwLIOfUl SuE Jo Suipuess
JUILIND B IIM SN APIA0Id SADUISY JUIMUIAA0F pajst] ay) Jey) pagsanbat om ‘way) jsureSe swiep Suipue)sino AuE IAEY JOU S0P PIPITME J0JIEIUOI Y] JEY] JANSUI 0) 1PA() U]

F® €71 S, dINY 18 spu Suisnoy 21qngd uaAd[g ([1) Jo uonescuay :pdalqng

S1072047107) 10 smpys Jo uoyvafiiaq

NVHVAD LVAS NVTHANITE NV VIVINIO LVardnry
ALTHOHINV TVHUANATY NVE I ANV ONISQ0H W¥1D

JaSeuey Surlamsuy B 1PNIYIIV

1ol
g )



Bid 6-16-2020 11-Units MOD Cost Estimate
ESTIMATED BY

Andrew M. Manglona, Planner II|

LOCATION

Amp-1, gh-250, Agana Height
Amp-3, Gh-99, Agat

LOCATION
Amp-4, gh-250, Toto garden

Amp-4, gh-35, Dededo

LOCATION
Amp-2, gh-100, Yona

P

BASIC BID #1
Unit Number

24A SALAS
8 Mao
Total

BASIC BID #2
Unit Number
5A Calli Damian

41B Calli Damian
4A Calli Duenas

248 Paquito
11RSSA

Total

BASICBID #3

Unit Number
10IEV
72 AAC
41 SME
46 SME

Total

Bedrm.

Bedrm.

w N & W

Bedrm.

MW s

i An

DATE PREPARED

6/24/2020

ENGINEERING
ESTIMATE
47,010.00
42,510.00
89,520.00

Estimate Cost

47,010.00
38,832.50
47,010.00
30,655.00
24,532.50
188,040.00

Quanity

29,032.50
47,010.00
29,032.50
20,855.00
125,930.00

unit

LS
LS

unit

LS
LS
LS
LS

unit

LS
LS
LS
LS



T

it o7

T

TT

01

! 6

'8

i

9

5

JM\MU /O— (It & M \W%%@?\ v

LESZ 724 C - o Lol > DNV | T

UL - r@ TN W T Cac S A N

TTIVINGAIGANN LOVINOD -JAILL -AH dALLINGNS | AWVN ANVdNOD

wd 00:Z “Aepu] ‘070z ‘L1 AInf :HLVA ANd £

S)u() BUISNOR] AqN{ (1T) JO HONTAOUIY 'p B € ‘T T SAINV-0Z0Z-91-90-VINHD # G4l § %

douepuaNy Furuad() pue uoisstwgng prg Wf %m
)<

snﬁ?




(e 2ur J,‘w o STW L &0 - Sk AIPN 3 Sepp NN
Lo-bmvf o 270G 6 BBEN 81 1 YA B WG by MO
TYNA YITANNN LOV.INOD NOLLVZINYDYO GNVN
iﬂ ' A“n.ﬂ.a.gﬁa_ﬂnv
urd 00: 12 0Z0¢ ‘2 AInf ok £ 5
b7 €T T SANY 18 Siup) SUISnop d1qnd ([ 1) USAI[H JO UOHBAOUNY 0Z0Z-91-90-VINHO#L Al 3 §
LAHS NI-NOIS ONINAJO a1d % §

AN



